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May 14, 2013 

 

To our prospective Business Partners:   

 

The following questions for the above referenced RFP were received by e-mail 

and are answered and posted for all prospective Offerors.  The statements and 

interpretations contained in the following responses to questions are not binding 

on the Judiciary unless the RFP is expressly amended.  Nothing in the Judiciary’s 

response to these questions is to be construed as agreement to or acceptance by 

the Judiciary of any statement or interpretation on the part of the Offeror asking 

the question. 

 

1. Question:  The Odyssey Assistant is a thick client application.  The RFP 

does not talk about the technologies used for this client.  For example, what 

protocols are used for communication between the client and server (we 

know we can encounter problems with WinSock services for example).  

Will we be able to properly interact with the client to both generate and 

execute load scripts through it? 

 

Response:  TCP/IP is the communications protocol between the MDEC 

client and servers.  The MDEC client is browser based with .NET 

extensions which will control/limit the degree of any interaction. 

 

2. Question:  RFP Section 2.1 states “The solution must also consider network 

workload from other Judiciary applications and systems, including existing 

legacy case management systems, enterprise videoconferencing, imaging, 

financial and human resource management (PeopleSoft) and electronic 

mail.”  While it is normal to factor current network load into a load testing 

scenario, is JIS expecting the Contractor to generate such loads in the test 

environment or will measured utilization levels be sufficient? 

 

Response:  All testing will be performed in a controlled manner on the 

Judiciary’s network. 

 

3. Question:  The same paragraph further states that “the MDEC performance 

testing capability should be usable by similar applications to the maximum 

possible extent.”  Once again, this statement can have a number of different 

meanings.  For example, is JIS referring to the approach and tools being 

reusable or are they expecting the vendor to build a testing 

framework/harness that can be adapted to any application?   

 

Response:  We are focused more on the potential reuse of the approach and 

associated tools. 
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4. Question:  Is there a recommended or incumbent performance testing 

toolset to be used or can the bidder propose a tool as part of the solution?  

Should this be proposed as part of the proposal response or will this be a 

part of the deliverable for RFP Section 2.2.2 – Design, develop, document 

performance assessment. 

 

Response:   There is no recommended/incumbent performance testing 

toolset. 

 

5. Question:  How many FTE’s does JIS expect to be proposed? 

 

Response:  It is the responsibility of the Offeror to determine how many 

resources should be proposed. 

 

6. Question:  Is Tyler Technologies eligible to bid on this RFP? 

 

Response:  No. 

 

7. Question:  Will the source code be made available by Tyler Technologies? 

 

Response:  No. 
 

8. Question:  At what stage is the roll-out in? 

 

Response:  The roll-out has not started.  The system is scheduled to be 

piloted in Anne Arundel County beginning in the second quarter of 2014. 

 

9. Question:  Will the system be developed and maintained at the Maryland 

facility or the Tyler Technologies facility? 

 

Response:  The system is being developed primarily at the Tyler 

Technologies facility and will be maintained primarily at the same facility.  
  

10. Question:  MDEC Project Description RFP Section 2.1.2, where are the rest of 

the services hosted that are not located at the JIS Data Center? 
 

Response: All relevant services will be hosted in the JIS Data Center with 

the ability to failover to the UMBC Data Center in Catonsville. 

 

11. Question:  Is the secondary data center for failover capabilities operational? 

 

Response: Not at this time. 

 

Susan Howells, Procurement Officer 
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